
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini, 
Superintendent of Water District 

 
CC: Eva Gregorovius, Purchasing Technician; Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s 

Office; Robin Halpin, Water District 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  November 30, 2023 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Re-bid for 3200 LB. Lifting Capacity Crane Truck 

for Riverhead Water District 
 
 
 
1 bid was received and opened on November 30, 2023 at 11am: 
 

Otis Ford 
32 Montauk Hwy 
Quogue, NY 11959 
lcaponi@otisford.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. The bid has been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci 
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID # 2023-34  

BID NAME:
Re-bid for 3200 LB. Lifting Capacity Crane Truck for 
Riverhead Water District

BID OPENING DATE:  11/30/2023

COMPANY: OTIS FORD
CONTACT: Lou Caponi
PHONE #: 631-653-4000

ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL BID
$110,945.00
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